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November 07, 2024 

AMENDMENT NO.: III 

TO 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO.: GPA-RFP-24-015 

FOR 

MV90 SOFTWARE AND SYSTEM SERVICES 

Interested Firms/Individuals are hereby notified of the following response to an inquiry received from 
Offeror No.: 6 dated October 30, 2024: 

QUESTIONS: 

1. Training assumptions – Can GPA provide an indication how often or how many times they would
like training in person or online?

ANSWER: 

At-least one training per year, preferable in-person.  On-line training will be requested if necessary.
 
Reminder:  This submittal should be a non-priced proposal.  In accordance with section 5.1 of the 
RFP packet. 

QUESTIONS: 

2. What is the current Hardware sizing of the server that host MV90

ANSWER: 

1. Application Production – 199 GB
2. Database production – 199 GB
3. Application Test – 99.5 GB
4. Database Test – 199 GB
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QUESTIONS:  
 

3. How many environments does GPA currently have? Will more be needed? 
 
ANSWER: 
  
 2- Test and Production. Not at this time. 
 
QUESTIONS:  
 

4. Submission – can we please electronically submit only? 
 
ANSWER: 
  
 Kindly refer to Page 2 of 62; SPECIAL REMINDER TO PROSPECTIVE INDIVIDUALS/FIRMS 
 
                             SPECIAL REMINDER TO PROSPECTIVE INDIVIDUALS/FIRMS 
Firms/Individuals are reminded to read Proposal Instructions to ascertain that all of the following 
requirements checked below are submitted in their technical proposal envelope, one (1) bound paper 
original, five (5) bound paper copies, and one (1) electronic PDF copy in CD, DVD, and/or USB 
Flashdrive at the date and time for proposal remittance. 
 
 

QUESTIONS:  
 

5. What version of MV90 is GPA currently running? 
 
ANSWER: 
  
 MV90xi V6.2 
 
QUESTIONS:  
 

6. How many meters are GPA reading with MV90? Are these industrial/residential/a mix? 
 
ANSWER: 
  
 170 EA Industrial meters 
 
QUESTIONS:  
 

7. Integration into MDM and other GPA systems as stipulated in the documents. Please specify 
what are “all other GPA systems”. 

 
ANSWER: 
  
 At this time, iDashboards is the other system. 
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QUESTIONS:  
 

8. In case of requiring any new hardware modules, would GPA supply that based on proponent 6 
recommendations? 

 
ANSWER: 
  
 If necessary, GPA may request for the awardee to provide additional hardware or modules based on 
 proponent 6 recommendation. 
 
QUESTIONS:  
 

9. How many workstations are required? Do GPA want a web access as well, e.g. MV90 Web as a 
separate package? 

 
ANSWER: 
  
 GPA requires at least 3 workstations.  Yes, GPA wants the web access as well. 
 
 
 
All other Terms and Conditions in the RFP package shall remain unchanged and in full force. 
 
 
 
 
       JOHN M. BENAVENTE, P.E. 
       General Manager 
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